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INFORMATION
The United States Attorney charges:

COUNT ONE
(Embezzlement and Theft from an Indian Tribal Organization)

From on about October 16, 2006, and continuing until on about January 10, 2012, in the

District of Maine, defendant
STEPHEN E. CRAWFORD

did willfully and unlawfully embezzle, steal, and knowingly convert to his own use over $1,000
of the money and other property belonging to the Passamaquoddy Tribe at Pleasant Point
(PTPP), an Indian tribal organization. Specifically, between the dates alleged, the defendant
traveled in his capacity as Environmental Director for the PTPP, sought and received
reimbursement of his travel expenses from third parties, and converted that reimbursement to his
own use. He did this despite knowing that the PTPP had already made him whole for the costs
of that travel, and that the third-party reimbursement therefore rightly belonged to the PTPP and
not to him.

The defendant thus violated Title 18, United States Code, Section 1163,
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